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M42 Junction 6 
Development Consent Order Application 

 

UPDATE IN RESPECT OF PROPOSED MSA AT M42 
JUNCTION 4  

5th November 2019 

 
The following email exchange provides an updated response to the Examining Authority’s First 
Written Question 1.0.3 which reads: Motorway Service Area (MSA) - Could SMBC provide an update 
on the progress of the two undetermined planning applications for MSAs at Junctions 4 and 5?  
 
As the subsequent information makes clear, Highway’s England has resolved all ‘holding matters’ in 
relation to the Junction 4 MSA and is now in the process of drafting conditions.  
 
 
From: Dray, Patricia <Patricia.Dray@highwaysengland.co.uk>  
Sent: 05 November 2019 12:18 
To: Ashcroft, Jonathan <jon.ashcroft@aecom.com>; Townend, Catherine 
<Catherine.Townend@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
Cc: Johnson, Adrian <Adrian.Johnson@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Anderson, Nicholas 
<nicholas.anderson@aecom.com>; COX Chris <ccox@systra.com> 
Subject: RE: M423 Junction 4 Proposed MSA 
 

Hi Jon, 
 
Apologies for the delay in responding. I can confirm that the GG104 safety risk 
assessment has been approved, and that we are currently working up proposed draft 
conditions which would need to be attached to any planning consent. 
 
We’ll obviously share these with you in due course, 
 
Regards, 
 
Patsy 
 
Patricia Dray, Scheme Delivery Manager 
Highways England | The Cube | 199 Wharfside Street | Birmingham | B1 1RN 
Tel: +44 (0) 300 4702963  
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk 
GTN: 0300 470 2963  
  
Please note my working days are Tuesday to Friday 
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From: Ashcroft, Jonathan [mailto:jon.ashcroft@aecom.com]  
Sent: 05 November 2019 10:27 
To: Dray, Patricia <Patricia.Dray@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Townend, Catherine 
<Catherine.Townend@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
Cc: Johnson, Adrian <Adrian.Johnson@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Anderson, Nicholas 
<nicholas.anderson@aecom.com> 
Subject: RE: M423 Junction 4 Proposed MSA 
 
Patsy/ Catherine, 
 
Further to my email last week, are you able to provide an update? 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Jon Ashcroft, BA (Hons), MSc (Eng), MCIHT 

Associate Director, Development Planning 
D +44-(0)1234-373647 

 
jon.ashcroft@aecom.com 
 
AECOM House 
64-77 Victoria Street 
St Albans, United Kingdom 
AL1 3ER 
T +44-(0)1727-535000 
aecom.com 
 

 
From: Ashcroft, Jonathan  
Sent: 29 October 2019 14:27 
To: 'Dray, Patricia' <Patricia.Dray@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Townend, Catherine 
<Catherine.Townend@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
Cc: 'Johnson, Adrian (Adrian.Johnson@highwaysengland.co.uk)' 
<Adrian.Johnson@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Anderson, Nicholas <nicholas.anderson@aecom.com> 
Subject: M423 Junction 4 Proposed MSA 
 
Good afternoon Patsy, 
 
I was wondering if you could provide an update on the GG104 that you received from Lawrence 
Osborne on 14 October. 
 
Also are you in a position to share the list of draft planning conditions?  
 
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
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